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January 28, 2021

Addendum: 01282021_FIN-A1

To: Public Notice
From: Michael Szpryngel, Finance Director, NVCOG
Subject: Addenda #1 | Audit RFQ 2021

Q&A

1. Q: Do you anticipate extending the bid due date?
A: If requested, NVCOG may extend the bud due date by 1 week. An addendum will be
posted via the link https://nvcogct.gov/for-vendors/ .

2. Q: What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid
documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid?
A: Proposers will mainly be rated on their overall qualifications and experience as laid-
out in the RFQ.

3. Q: Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at
www.mygovwatch.com/free?
A: No.

4. Q: Other than your own website, where was this bid posted?
A: As Follows:
- NVCOG Website: https://nvcogct.gov/for-vendors/
- Department of Administrative Services, CT: SCP Solicitation Details (ct.gov)
- LaVoz Newspaper
- Republican-American Newspaper

5. Q: Canyou provide a copy of your FY 2019 or FY 2020 Audit Report?
A: Yes. FY 2019 is available at NVCOG’s website: https://nvcogct.gov/for-vendors/

6. Q: Canyou provide a copy of any previous years’ Tax Return?
A: NVCOG is a governmental organization and as a result does not file Tax Returns.
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